
From: Glenn Thornton (glenn@thorntoneng.com)
To: Shawna Bonshak
Cc: mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org; "Chuck Oyler"; "Brabant, Lance"
Subject: Re: SPAM-LOW: RE: Tonight"s Planning Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:27:36 AM

yes, please.

Glenn F. Thornton, P.E.
Thornton Engineering LLP
30 Assembly Drive, Suite 106
Mendon, New York 14506
585-624-4810 Tel.
585-624-8345 Fax
On 3/8/2022 9:18 AM, Shawna Bonshak wrote:

Hi Glenn-
Thank you for reaching out.
Yes, I was aware that your architect is no longer on board.
So we are all on the same page, you are asking to be removed from tonight’s PB

agenda and added to the 22nd?
 
Please advise.
 
Shawna E. Bonshak, Town Planner
Town of Canandaigua
5440 Route 5 and 20 West
Canandaigua, New York 14424
Phone: 585-394-1120, ext. 2241
 

From: Glenn Thornton (glenn@thorntoneng.com) <glenn@thorntoneng.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:10 AM
To: 'Shawna Bonshak' <sbonshak@townofcanandaigua.org>
Subject: Tonight's Planning Board Meeting
 
Shawna

I see that the Uptown Landing project is still included on tonight's Planning Board
meeting agenda. I hope everyone knows that the building renderings are not yet
complete and we would prefer to receive PB feedback after they have had a chance to
see the renderings. Losing our project architect did not help matters but I hope to have
the renderings submitted before the March 22nd meeting. Although we hate to delay
the project, we believe everyone will be served best if a complete vision of the project
is provided before the review is conducted. Although I passed along this information
previously I want to be sure that the PB is aware that we will not present at tonight's
meeting due to an incomplete sketch plan submittal.

Glenn
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-- 
Glenn F. Thornton, P.E.
Thornton Engineering LLP
30 Assembly Drive, Suite 106
Mendon, New York 14506
585-624-4810 Tel.
585-624-8345 Fax


